Harold J. Medina, Chief of Police

April 6, 2022

Diane McDermott
Interim Executive Director
Citizen Police Oversight Agency

Re: Non-Concurrence of Findings and Discipline reference CPC 207-21

Dear Ms. McDermott:

This letter serves to convey the reasons for APD’s non-concurrence in the above-

mentioned administrative investigation conducted by the Civilian Police Oversight
Agency (CPOA).

Summary of non-concurrence of discipline:
CPOA APD
40 Hour suspension 80 Hour suspension

400 Roma NW APD is in non-concurrence with the 40-hour suspension and APD recommends an 80-
hour suspension and is not eligible for rehire per Deputy Chief Jon Griego.

Albuquerque Discipline Imposed

Violation of policy 2-01-10-D.4.b - 80-hour suspension

New Mexico 87102

Sincerely,

f

Eri¢ §. Garcia
Interim Superintendent of Police Reform

www.cabq.gov

EG:om

RIQUED CPOA
APR 14722 Pu3:20

Albuguergue - Making History 1706-2006



